

## 4.30.2022 General Meeting

Start time: 1208hrs

Members Present: Laura Rodger, Larry Shuman, Nancy Anglemyer, Derith Rochlitz, Barry Powell, Paddy LaRue, Audrey Sterrett, Kip Kinneavy.

Members Absent: Doug Powell, Dan Chartier, Alan Hill and Albert Estrada

**-Approval of April's minutes:** First; Nancy, Second; Audrey

**-Treasurer Report by Derith:** \$11,676.31 in account

**-By Laws by Larry:**

Went over the new bylaws as a board and the general membership who were in attendance. Each received a copy to read. By laws approved by the board: First; Paddy, Second; Derith, as well as the general membership, approved with Jack Safford 1<sup>st</sup> and Derith Rochlitz, 2<sup>nd</sup>.

**Policy and Procedure Approval:**

Only change that is requested is to add a line that states; "Demonstrate the ability to pack" instead of "have to come to the pack clinic". Talked about new members getting with Kip to learn how to pack prior to fish plants/clean ups. Approved: First; Larry, Second: Derith

**5013c Update: Larry**

RAC Grants and all grants will be funded through the 5013c account. Currently, \$900.00 in account with a \$600.00 donation coming for the fish plants from Fish and Game. Paypal was also set up to accept donations at [stbchc2021@gmail.com](mailto:stbchc2021@gmail.com).

May 21<sup>st</sup> will be a fundraiser BBQ at Red Bluff Sorting. Sign up sheet was passed around for all to sign up in assigned spots.

Day in the Woods was successful and pictures posted. 350 kids in 2 hours.

Preacher Meadows: Barry

Next stage is to finish the logs, dig ditch to the water and put up corrals. Need to pick next work days in the future.

Next general meeting is in July 30<sup>th</sup> at the fish plant

Next board meeting June 7<sup>th</sup> in Anderson

End time: 1300hrs